Lighthouse



B4377 Lighthouse

Location

WILSONS PROMONTORY VIC 3960 - Property No B4377

Municipality

SOUTH GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1842

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 10, 2007

Lightstation group consisting of 60ft. tower and head keeper's quarters (1859); assistants' and relief quarters (1952); watchroom workshop, garages, explosives store, store room and engine house, all arranged in a tightly-knit group on a rocky promontory high above the sea.

The constricted site has led to an axial arrangement of the group that has as its focus the rugged and stocky tower. Although white painted along with all the other buildings, the tower is unusual for its rock faced masonry construction. This texture finds echo in the unpainted dry stone walls that link and shelter the buildings of the group. The stone stair of the tower spirals around a hollow stone central column and leads to a lantern room of unusual design in that the "platework" is of stone. The lantern itself was reconstructed in 1974/75 to

accommodate new equipment. Classified: 23/11/1978 Hermes Number 69606

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check

the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/